
  HPC Meeting 6/01/2015 1 

HISTORIC PRESERVATION COMMITTEE MINUTES 

OF JUNE 1, 2015 MEETING 
   

Meeting called to order by Chairperson Wood at 4:00 P.M. in Conference Room 108 of City Hall Plaza. 

 

PRESENT:   Ken Wood; Alderperson Gary Cummings; Ken Bargender; Vickie Schnitzler; and, Kris 

Keogh. 

 

ABSENT:      Bill Penker (excused), Keith Meacham (excused). 

 

ALSO  

PRESENT: Angie Eloranta, Executive Director of Main Street; and, Josh Miller, City Planner. 

 

Approval of the Minutes of May 4, 2015 Meeting. 

 

HP15-20  Motion by Cummings second by Keogh to approve the minutes of the May 4, 2015 

meeting. 

Motion Carried.    
 

Citizen Comments. 

 

Miller stated that the only brochure that is low is Central Avenue (770 brochures in stock). All other 

districts have over 1,400 brochures remaining. Central Avenue also does not have the QR Codes yet. 

Staff could get a cost estimate and put something together for this year or for next year’s budget. Staff 

will include the 2016 Budget on the July agenda.  

 

Bargender suggested putting the stickers on all of them letting people know where they can turn the 

signs if they don’t want them. The Committee will have to budget for that.  

 

Angie asked how we can incorporate the Central Avenue district brochure into the walking tour path 

downtown. They would like to do two miles for their path. She would like a list of historical buildings to 

plan a path around.  

 

Vickie Schnitzler arrived (4:13 pm).  

 

Update on the QR Code Analytics.     

 

Schnitzler presented an update on the QR Codes. She handed out a list of the number of hits for each QR 

Code that we have. She wants to update the QR Codes downtown. Will do laminated sheets when they 

are done. She passed out a brochure for cemetery tours and includes QR Codes within the brochures and 

links to pictures of the characters from the re-enactment. Could place brochures at cemetery office and 

MACCI.  

 

Discuss Possible Memberships to Wisconsin Historical Society ($24-$168) and Wisconsin Trust for 

Historic Preservation ($75). 

 

Miller presented the membership opportunities and explained the benefits weren’t clearly defined. The 

Committee agreed to not join either of the organizations at this time.  

 

  



  HPC Meeting 6/01/2015 2 

Review of Tasks from the Special March Meeting. 

 

Miller presented Bill Penker’s draft timeframe for completion of the tasks identified at the special March 

meeting. Some Committee members felt the items to be completed by September 2015 would on-going 

such as the development of the brochure. Miller stated this was a draft and a good starting point for 

discussion and that the Committee can modify it. The Committee wanted to discuss this item next month 

when we have a full committee present.  

 

Keogh asked about what the cost would be for getting the negatives developed. Schnitzler said she 

doesn’t know how many there are and her source is still looking for them. Once we find them, we’ll 

have a better idea of how many there are.  

 

Review Photos of Buildings of Historical Interest.               

 

Schnitzler asked what the Committee wants to achieve with these buildings. Do brochures? How many 

buildings can we include in the brochure? The Committee needs to decide what we are looking for.  

 

Bargender said there should be a brochure of architecturally significant structures.  

 

Cummings asked about getting the homeowner’s permission to put in the brochure? Schnitzler 

suggested we should. If we don’t have a map, they should probably be in some kind of order. Schnitzler 

asked if we wanted to include the QR Codes in the brochures.  

 

Miller suggested making it an architectural tour over having it as an historical tour as the State doesn’t 

generally endorse promotion of historic programs if the structures aren’t on the register.  

 

Schnitzler said the Wisconsin Historical Society has buildings listed in the Architectural and Historical 

Inventory (AHI). The AHI gives a lot of architectural information. Do we want a brochure of historic 

buildings outside of the historic districts?  

 

Cummings said we don’t want to overwhelm the public.  

 

Discuss Criteria for Deciding Which Buildings of Historical Interest to Include in Brochures.                  

 

Bargender said we could have 30 properties, 10 on each page with a map. He suggested starting with the 

houses. Come up with unique architectural design or homes from 1890-1930. The next page could be 

1930-1946. Group them in chronological segments.  

 

Wood says that most time periods have a particular style.  

 

Schnitzler will try to pull things together and put them in chronological order. First thing we’ll look at is 

historical homes. Then look at architectural homes. Consider whether something important happened at 

the home or if one of the owners is an important figure. She should have it ready for next month.  

 

Staff Updates.  

             
a. Soo Line Steam Locomotive No. 2442 Restoration Work. Miller stated work is not done yet and he 

will get in touch with Dennis Bargander.  

b. Historic Preservation Ordinance Amendment. Miller stated the amendment was recommended by the 

Plan Commission and had a first reading before the Common Council with no comment.  



  HPC Meeting 6/01/2015 3 

c. Thank You Notes from Art Students. Miller passed around the thank you notes from Eric Nelson and 

the art students.  

 

Set Meeting Date and Future Agenda Items. 

 

The next regular Historic Preservation Committee meeting will be held on Monday, July 6, 2015. The 

agenda of the next regularly scheduled meeting should include approval of the Monday, June 1, 2015 

meeting minutes, buildings of historical interest brochures, cost for laminating QR Codes, and 2016 

Budget.  

 

Adjourn.  

 

Motion by Schnitzler, second by Bargender to adjourn meeting at 5:03 P.M.  

Motion Carried 

 

Respectfully submitted,  

 
Josh Miller 

City Planner 

 


